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March 6, 2012

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2011-00395

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within seven days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Allyson Honaker at 502-
564-3940, Extension 265, or by e-mail at Allyson.Honaker@ky.gov.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File — Case No. 2011-00395
Application of Atmos Energy Corporation to Extend its Demand-Side
Management Program as Amended and Cost Recovery Mechanism as
Amended for Five (5) Years

FROM: Allyson Honaker, Staff Attorney
DATE: March 6, 2012

SUBJECT: March 1, 2012 Informal Conference

An Informal Conference (“IC”) was held in this case at the Commission’s offices
on March 1, 2012. A list of those participating in the IC is shown in Attachment A to this
memorandum. Commission Staff (“Staff’) had requested the IC for the purpose of
discussing calculations provided in responses to data requests provided by Atmos
Energy Corporation (“Atmos”) following a previous IC.

The IC attendees discussed the calculations provided electronically by Atmos to
Staff and the Attorney General's Office (“AG”) prior to the IC. Staff, having reviewed the
calculations prior to the IC, advised Atmos to provide its answers, the revised Excel
workbooks and the revised tariffs for the record in this proceeding (Atmos filed that
information on March 5, 2012). The parties discussed the procedural schedule and the
fact that Atmos’s reply comments to the AG, if any, were due on March 2, 2012. The
AG’s representatives indicated they did not have any additional questions for Atmos,
and did not desire to amend the comments they had previously filed.

The conference was then adjourned.
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